

March 18, 1966

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. O. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Subject: Peaseal A #2 Falcher Mats P. O. (D) 33 28N 10W

The above named well has been inactive since October 22, 1965 due to the well's inability to produce into our gathering system.

The producing capability of this well has not been increased since that time; therefore, we will proceed with the retirement of our pipeline and wellhead facilities at an early practical date. Please consider this letter as final notice that we are permanently disconnecting this well effective March 18, 1966.

Very truly yours,

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY



Rudy Netto
Dispatchers Superintendent

RM/mb

cc: Mr. E. R. Corlies
Mr. Gran Haseltine
Mr. W. B. Richardson III
Mr. Anos Persons
Mr. Bruno Giovannini
U. S. Geological Survey
U. S. G. S. C.
File



March 2, 1963

Dear Mr. [Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Dear Sir:

I am writing to you regarding the [Subject]

As you are well aware, the [Subject] is a matter of great importance and one which has received considerable attention from the [Organization].

The [Subject] is a matter which has been discussed at length in the past and it is my hope that you will find the information contained herein of interest. I am sure that you will find the information contained herein of interest.

Sincerely,
[Signature]

[Name]
[Title]

[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Very truly,
[Signature]

[Name]
[Title]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

